

WESTERN NEVADA COLLEGE

Associated Students of Western Nevada 2201 West College Parkway • Carson City, NV 89703 775-445-3323 • aswn@wnc.edu

ASWN Meeting Minutes	DATE: 10/14/2020	LOCATION: Dini 105
Members Present	Executives: Gabrielle Clark (Pre Robinson (Vice President), Addis Senators: Kim Angelo Del Rosa Ramirez, Andrea Sanchez De Lo Faculty Advisor:	on Fredeen (Secretary). rio (zoom), Victor Clavel, Maria
Members Missing	Senators: None. Representative: None. Faculty Advisor: Heather Rikalo).
Guests	 Kelly Kiesow (zoom). Jeffrey Downs (zoom). Alexander Bevans. Coral Lopez (zoom). Melody Duley (zoom). 	

Agenda Topic #1 - #2	Call to Order & Roll Call:
Action Taken	Call to order at 2:01 p.m roll call was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	None.
Comments/Information	Most ASWN members are present.

Agenda Topic #3	Public Comment:
Action Taken	None.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	None.
Comments/Information	 Alexander Bevans Asked if the Nerd Herd Club has been approved by ASWN yet? Gabrielle explained that we have the club on the agenda for today.

Agenda Topic #4	Treasurer's Report:
Action Taken	None.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	 Gabrielle explained we don't have the report because Heather Rikalo is not available.

Agenda Topic #5	Approval of Minutes of 5/19/2020.
Action Taken	Tabled-no motion needed.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Topic #6	Approval of Minutes of 10/7/2020.
Action Taken	Tabled-no motion needed
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	 Gabrielle stated that because all members did not receive the minutes before meeting because of difficulties they cannot vote on minutes.

Agenda Topic #7	Grant Policy, 7-7-1,(Coral Lopez):
Action Taken	 Victor motioned for the approval of the Grant Policy, 7-7-1. Maria seconds. Motion passes 4-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	 Coral Lopez: General requirement policy. Cleaning up policy. The grant manager will go to an online document to refer to who is eligible.

Agenda Topic #8	Emeritus Policy, 4-5-1-7, (Melody Duley):
Action Taken	 Andrea motions for the approval of the Emeritus Policy, 4-5-1-7. Maria seconds. Motion passes 4-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Melody Duley:

Agenda Topic #9	Classified Family Grant-in-Aid Policy, 4-3-9, (Melody Duley):
Action Taken	 Maria motions for the approval of the Classified Family Grant-in-Aid Policy, 4-3-9. Andrea seconds. Motion passes 4-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	 Melody Duley: Formalizing policy. Gabrielle asked if this policy is unique to our school? Melody: This policy is not available at all NSHE schools. Compared to other schools, what we offer is either equal to or more than the other schools. Not as many requirements.

Agenda Topic #10	Spring 2021 Special Course Fees (Jeffrey Downs):
Action Taken	 Victor motions for the approval of the Spring 2021 Special Course Fees. Andrea seconds. Motion passes 4-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	 Jeffrey Downs: Clarifies what this policy is and does.

Agenda Topic #11	Approval to charter the WNC TEACH Club for the remainder of the 2020-2021 term.
Action Taken	 Victor motions for the approval to charter the WNC TEACH Club for the remainder of the 2020-2021 term. Andrea seconds. Motion passes 4-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Gabrielle reads the club statement.

Agenda Topic #12	Approval to charter the Nerd Herd Club for the remainder of the 2020-2021 term.
Action Taken	 Andrea motions for the approval to charter the Nerd Herd Club for the remainder of the 2020-2021 term. Maria seconds. Motion passes 4-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Addison read the club statement.

Agenda Topic #13	Committee Reports.
Action Taken	None
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	None
Comments/Information	

Agenda Topic #14	Advisors Report.
Action Taken	None
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	None
Comments/Information	Heather was absent

Agenda Topic #15	Old Business.
Action Taken	None
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Event was good

Agenda Topic #16	New Business.
Action Taken	None
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	 Alexander Bevans: Movie night on October 23rd. Need advertisement for the event. Need funding.

Agenda Topic #17	Public Comment.
Action Taken	None
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	 Gabrielle asks senators to make 6 posters for the Fallon campus before they leave today because they will be picked up the next day.

Agenda Topic #18	Adjournment.
Action Taken	Meeting is adjourned at 2:49 p.m. on 10/14/2020.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	None
Comments/Information	